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' July 7, 1984
*

a

thited States Nuclear Regulatory Ccmnission;

799 Roosevelt Rd.'

|' Glen Ellyn
| Illinois 60137 -

Dear Mr. M:Cann /-

i

tAt tle conclusicn of our June 21 meeting we agreed that you would copy
infonnation pertinent to the review. of the Dow incinerator inspection.
I look forward to receiving it and rcquest that the following infonnaticn ;

be included as wells
11. Dates of NRC sampling and proposed sampling and/or inspection. I

2. Protocols for such sanpling.

3. Infonmtion as to EPA involvenent or co-ordinated efforts between
?EC and EPA. *

l4. Dio date ?RC work is expected to be completed and reports /ovaluations iprepared.
,

5. Date Dow is expected to receive new or anonded licenso. I

:Sincerely,
3 *

b4LkLld , i bb IdW ,

'

Andrea K. Wilson, Assistant Director
Dwirarvnental Congress of Mid-Michian ,

901 E. Gaylord i

Mt. Pleasant
Michig an 48858 :

*
517-772-5365 ~

'

PLEASE ? DIE ADIEFT2S OWCE EFFDCTIVE JUlX 16the
,

i

1043 South Drive 1

Mt. Pleasant i
'

Michigan 48858 *
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